
Democratic Services Contact Officer: Patrick Adams 03450 450 500 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Wednesday 24 February 2010 

 
To: Chairman – Councillor John Batchelor 
 Vice-Chairman – Councillor James Hockney 
 Members of the Scrutiny and Overview Committee – Councillors Val Barrett, 

Janice Guest, Roger Hall, Liz Heazell, Mervyn Loynes, Mike Mason, 
Deborah Roberts, Bridget Smith, Julia Squier and Bunty Waters 

Quorum: 6 
 

 
There is a pre-meeting session at 3.45pm for members of the Committee only, to evaluate 

2009/10 performance and then plan their lines of enquiry, for this meeting. 
 

 
Dear Councillor 
 
You are invited to attend the next meeting of SCRUTINY AND OVERVIEW COMMITTEE, which 
will be held in the BUSINESS SUITE - LINTON VILLAGE COLLEGE on THURSDAY, 4 
MARCH 2010 at 5.30 p.m. 
 
Members are respectfully reminded that when substituting on committees, subcommittees, and 
outside or joint bodies, Democratic Services must be advised of the substitution in advance of 
the meeting.  It is not possible to accept a substitute once the meeting has started.  Council 
Standing Order 4.3 refers. 
 
Yours faithfully 
GJ HARLOCK 
Chief Executive 
 

The Council is committed to improving, for all members of the 
community, access to its agendas and minutes.  We try to take all 
circumstances into account but, if you have any specific needs, 
please let us know, and we will do what we can to help you. 

 
 

AGENDA 
PAGES 

 PROCEDURAL ITEMS   
 
1. Apologies    
 To receive apologies for absence from committee members.   
   
2. Declarations of Interest    
 Please note that the Constitution requires that when considering any 

decision in respect of which a member of the Committee is subject to a 
party whip, the member must declare the existence of the whip. Under 
the Code of Conduct, any Councillor who has a personal or prejudicial 

 

 South Cambridgeshire Hall 
Cambourne Business Park 
Cambourne 
Cambridge 
CB23 6EA 

t: 03450 450 500 
f: 01954 713149 
dx: DX 729500 Cambridge 15 
minicom: 01480 376743 
www.scambs.gov.uk 



interest should declare this at the meeting. 
   
3. Minutes of Previous Meeting    
 To authorise the Chairman to sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 4 

February 2010, as a correct record. 
 

   
4. Public Questions    
 
5. Youth Participation Strategy (Key)  1 - 24 
 
6. Presentation from the Housing Portfolio Holder    
 
7. Scrutiny of Choice-Based Lettings (CBL) Policy (Key)  25 - 30 
 
8. Monitoring the Executive    
 Members are invited to inform the Committee regarding portfolio meetings attended, 

specifically: 
· issues challenged and the result 
· issues where the scrutiny committee could add further value 

 
Portfolio Date of meeting Monitor(s) 
Finance & Staffing 17 February 2010 Cllr Roger Hall 

Cllr Mervyn Loynes 
Housing 17 February 2010 Cllr Val Barrett 

Cllr Liz Heazell 
Leader 19 February 2010 Cllr John Batchelor 
Planning and 
New Communities  

2 March 2010 Cllr Val Barrett 
Cllr Roger Hall 
Cllr Bridget Smith 

Policy & Performance 8 February 2010 Cllr James Hockney  
   
9. Draft Agenda Programme and Programme of Key Decisions   31 - 36 
 
10. To Note the Dates of Future Meetings    
 2010: 1 April at Foxton Village Hall 

All meetings will begin at 5.30pm. 
 

   
 Exclusion of Press and Public 
 The law allows Councils to consider a limited range of issues in private session without 
members of the Press and public being present.  Typically, such issues relate to 
personal details, financial and business affairs, legal privilege and so on.  In every 
case, the public interest in excluding the Press and Public from the meeting room must 
outweigh the public interest in having the information disclosed to them.  The following 
statement will be proposed, seconded and voted upon.   
 
"I propose that the Press and public be excluded from the meeting during the 
consideration of the following item number(s) ….. in accordance with Section 100(A) 
(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that, if present, there would be 
disclosure to them of exempt information as defined in paragraph(s) ….. of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act.” 
 
If exempt (confidential) information has been provided as part of the agenda, the Press 
and public will not be able to view it.  There will be an explanation on the website 
however as to why the information is exempt.   



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	�	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

																																																																																																																															
&��'(���	��(	
����	����'�)#	���)�����)���	�)��)���

����	�	����
�����	


���)����

������������������
���	����������)�������)���������	�)�

���

����������)	����	 
!)�")��� ��#��������� ����)������$������)�#�)

%��")����		)����	)��	 )��������&�����	�	���

Agenda Item 5Page 1



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	�	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

'('�)%*+'��)!!,-$��

%��")����		)����	)��	 )��������&�����	�	���

Page 2



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	�	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

���	)�	�

����*��(++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++�
,-,&.�/0,	�.11��
++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++�
�+	 /2��3�.&�/32 ++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++!

�+� �����#�	� 	)��	�)��)��� ++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++!
�+� 4��5�����(+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++6
�+� �)��)����	&��)�7) ++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++8
�+! 39:��)�;�#+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++<

�+ =$��	�3	=,	1,�2	4
	����/&/���/32> +++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++?
�+� �� ���)���#+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++?
�+� =��)	���	)��	4��� �)#	� 	���)�����)���> +++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++?
�+� $�*	)�	��;�';�	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�	��	���)�����)��� ++++++++++++++++++++��
�+! 1��#�����	������## ++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++��

�+	 
3.�$	����/&/���/32	��3�,&��	/2	�3.�$	&�14�/�@,�$/�, ++�!
�+� ���)�	&�A9��(��#����	
��)�	���)�����)���	3  ���� ++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++�!
�+� 3)���	�7�#)���	���)�����)���	���:��)# ++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++�6

!+ ,1,�@/2@	��/3�/�/,� +++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++�B
6+					���,2�/-	�	C	�&�/32	�D�2	�����	����++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++�<
8+ ���,2�/-	�	C �&�/32�	�2�	�/1,�&�D,�+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++��
B+ ���,2�/-	�	C	&32�.D���/32	��3&,��+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++�!

Page 3



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	!	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

./� *�%-0�)�%*0���

./. ���#��)����	 )��	��	)��

&��'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�	 ��;�	 )��	 9�#)	 ��������)���	 � 	 )��	 #)����)�#	 ��(	
*��5��##�#	� 	)��	#��;���#	)��)	)���	�#�	��	)��)	�  ��)	)��A+		/)	�#	)���� ���	;�)�'	)�	
A�5�	 9�#)	 �#�	 � 	 )����	 5��*'�(��	 ��(	 ��(��#)��(���	 *���	 (�;�'�����	 ��(	
���;�(���	#��;���#	)��)	A�#)	�  ��)�;�'�	A��)	)����	���(#+

���	&��'(���	��(	
����	����'�)#	���)�����)���	�)��)���	*�''	���;�(�	�'���	���(����	
 ��	���)�	&�A9��(��#����	��#)���)	&�����'	E�&�&F	)�	)���#'�)�	)��	���(	��)��)���#G	
��;���A��)	���(�'���#	��(	'���'	��)����)�	#)��)����#	 ��)�	A������ �'	��(	�  ��)�;�	
*��#	  ��	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�	 )�	 9�	 ����(	 ��(	 )�	 �� '�����	 )��	 (���#����
A�5���	 )��)	 )�5�#	�'���	*�)���	�&�&+	 /)	 �#	 )��	 ��)��)���	 )��)	 )��#	�)��)���	*�''	9�	
�(��)�(	 9�	 )��	 &�9���)	 )�	  ���'�)�)�	 )��	 �����;�A��)#	 � 	 �)#	 �9:��)�;�#	 ����##	
�&�&	 ��(	 )��	 ��#)���)	  ��	 )��	 9��� �)	 � 	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�	 ��(	 )����	
��AA���)��#+	

�#	�	��#)���)	&�����'	*�	(�	��)	��;�	�	#)�)�)���	(�)�	)�	��;�';�	�����	����'�	��	���	
(���#���#G	 ��*�;��	 *�	 (�	 ��;�	 �	 (�)�	 )�	 �������)�	 *�)�	 ���	 D���'	 ��)����)�G	
&�A9��(��#����	 &���)�	 &�����'G	 )�	 �A�'�A��)	 �)#	 &��'(���	 ��(	 
����	 ����'�)#	
�'��G	*����	)��#	����	�#	��''�(	H���	4���'���	 ��	���?�����)+		���#	�'��	#�)#	��)	)��	
�A9�)���#	 )��)	 &�A9��(��#����	 &���)�	 &�����'	 ��(	 )��	 ��9'��	 9�(��#	 ��	
&�A9��(��#����	 ��;�	  ��	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�	 ��	 )��	 &���)�	 ��(	 ��#	
�� ��A�(	��(	�� '�����(	)��	&��'(���	��(	
����	����'�)#	���)�����)���	�)��)���	 ��	
���)�	&�A9��(��#����+

���)�	&�A9��(��#����	��#)���)	&�����'	E�&�&F	�#	��AA�))�(	)�	���;�(���	�7��''��)	
#��;���#	 )�	 �''	��#�(��)#	 ��	 ���)�	 &�A9��(��#����G	 ���'�(���	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	
����'�G	)�	�����;�	�&�&)#	0�#���G	*����	�#"

I��	 A�5�	 ���)�	 &�A9��(��#����	 �	 #� �	 ��(	 ���')��	 �'���	 *����	 ��#�(��)#	 ���	
����(	)�	'�;�	��(	*����	)����	*�''	9�	�����)���)��#	 ��	�A�'��A��)G	��)�����#�	��(	
*��'(�'��(���	����;�)���+		=�	*�''	9�	�	'�#)�����	&�����'G	���;�(���	�	;����	 ��	����'	
'� �	��(	 ��#)��'�##	#��;���#	����##�9'�	)�	�''+J

=�	 �������#�	 )��)	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�	 ��;�	 ��)���#)���	 ��(	 ;�'��9'�	
�������#G	*����G	� 	'�#)���(	��(	��#���(�(	)�	9�	�&�&	��(	�)���	(���#���	A�5��#G	
���	�A���;�	#��;���	(�'�;���	�#	*�''	�#	'�����	�	'���	'�#)���	 ���(�)���	'��(���	)�	
���)�����)���	��	(�A������+	��#�����	#����#)#	)��)	*��'#)	#�A�	�����	����'�	A��	
��)	9�	��)���#)�(	��	'���'	���)�	��'�)��#G	)���	���	;���	��)���#)�(	��	�##��#	)��)	�  ��)	
)��A	��(	)����	��AA���)��#+		

�&�&	#��5#	)�	�A9�(	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�)#	���)�����)���	 ��	�''	�#���)#	� 	
#��;���	�'������	*����	��;�	��	�A���)	��	)����	'�;�#	��(	)��#	#)��)���	#�����)#	��(	
#�)#	 9����)�	 )��	 &���)�	 &�����')#	 &��'(���	 ��(	 
����	 ����'�#	 �)��)����	
���)���#���	E3&
��F	���)�����)���	�)��)���)#	�9:��)�;�#G	*����	���"	

!∀ ��	 (�;�'��	 #)���)���#	 )�	  ���'�)�)�	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�)#	 ��)�;�	
��;�';�A��)	��	#��;���	�'������	��(	(�'�;���+	

!∀ ��	 ���;�(�	 ���)�#	  ��	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�)#	 ;��*#	)�	 9�	  �(	 ��)�	
(���#����A�5���	�)	�''	'�;�'#+

!∀ ��	���;�(�	�����)���)��#	 ��	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�	)�	������	�)	�	'�;�'	
)���	����#�+

Page 4



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	6	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

!∀ ��	 (�;�'��	 #)���)���#	  ��	 A���)�����	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�)#	 ��)�;�	
��;�';�A��)	��(	A��#�����	�)#	�A���)	��	#��;���	���;�#���+	

���)�	&�A9��(��#����	��#)���)	&�����'	�'���(�	��5��*'�(��#	)��	9��� �)#	� 	)�5���			
��)�	 ������)	 )��	 ���(#	 � 	  �A�'��#	 ��(	 ���'(���	 ��	 )��	 �'������	 ��(	 (�'�;���	 � 	
#��;���#	)������	���������)�	���#�')�)���	��(	��AA���)�	������A��)	��(	)������	
#��;���	�'��#+		

���#	#)��)���	#��5#	)�	9��'(	��	�7�#)���	���(	����)���	��(	)�	���;�(�	#�����)	��(	
)�������	 )�	 ���#�	 )��	 #5�''#	 ��(	 ��� �(����	 � 	 #��;���	 ���;�(��#	 ��(	 ���'(���	 ��(	
�����	 ����'�	 ����##	 )��	 (�#)���)+	 	 ������)	  ��	 �&�&	 ���	 9�	 ���;�(�(	 )������	
�7�#)���	 ��#�����#G	 ���'�(���	 )��	 
��)�	 ���)�����)���	 =��5��	 *��	 �#	 ������)'�	
#�����)���	 ����#�	 &�����'#	 ��(	 &�AA���)�	 3�����#�)���#	 ��	 ���)�	
&�A9��(��#����G	 9�)	 )����	 �#	 �	 ���(	  ��	 �7)��	 ��#�����#	 )�	  �''�	 �A�'�A��)	 )��	
��)���	 �'��+	 	 /)	 �#	 )���� ���	 ��)�����)�(	 )��)	 �	 9�(	 )�	 )��	 4��	 D�))���)#	 H��������	
&�AA���)��#)	������AA�	*�''	9�	���'��(	 ��	 ��	���'�	����G	��(G	 � 	#����## �'G	*�''	
 ��(	�7)��	#)�  G	)�������	��(	���:��)	��#)#	 ��	 �;�	����#+

./1 ��&2������

/�	 ����G	 )��	 @�;���A��)	 ��9'�#��(	 �	 @����	 �����	 ��''�(	 �����	 
��)�	 �������
�'���#�(�	)��	 ��A�'	��#���#�	)�	)��	�����)	��)�	)��	(��)�	� 	0��)����	&'�A9�K+	� )��	
�	 )�������	 ���#�')�)���	 �����##G	 )��	 &��'(���	 ��)	 ���!	 9���A�	 '�*+	 ���#	
'���#'�)���	 �#	 )��	 '���'	 ��(���������	  ��	 ,;���	 &��'(	 1�))��#G	 *����	 #�)#	 ��)	 )��	
@�;���A��))#	��������	)�	)��	*�''9����	� 	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�	 ��A	9��)�	)�	
���	�?+

���	��A	� 	,;���	&��'(	1�))��# �#	)�	��;�	�''	���'(���	)��	#�����)	)���	���(	)�"

!∀ 9�	���')��
!∀ #)��	#� �
!∀ ��:��	��(	�����;�
!∀ A�5�	�	��#�)�;�	���)��9�)���
!∀ �����;�	�����A��	*�''�9����+

���	,;���	&��'(	1�))��#	����(�	��#	9���	 ��)���	(�;�'���(	)������	��9'���)���	� 	
)��	��)���*�(�	
��)������	�)��	 ��	 ����A9��	 ���B+	 ���	 &��'(���L#	 �'��	 �#	 �	 )���
����	#)��)���	)�	A�5�	,��'��(	)��	9�#)	�'���	��	)��	*��'(	 ��	���'(���	��(	�����	
����'�	)�	���*	��+	

/�	)����	 ��#)	4��	�'��	E���8����?F	&�A9��(��#����	&���)�	&�����'	������#�(	)����	
������)��#	 ��(��	 )��	  �;�	 ��)��A�#	 � 	 H,;���	 &��'(	 1�))��#)+	 ���#�	 ��)��A�#	 ���	
�A�'���)	 *�)���	 )��	 &�14�/�@,�$/�,	 &3.2�
	 &3.2&/D)#	 4��	 �'���	 ��(	 ���	
)��	 ���(�)���	��	*����	)��#	&��'(���	��(	
����	����'�)#	���)�����)���	�)��)���	�#	
9��')+

���	4��	�'���	������)��#	 ��	���?�����	���"

!∀ ��	 ��'�	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�	  ��'	 #� �	 ��(	 �����	 ��	 )����	
��AA���)��#+

!∀ ��	�����*	)��	���	��	��)��A�#	 ��	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�+
!∀ ��	 �A���;�	 ��)��A�#	  ��	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�	 *�)�	 '�������	

(�  ���')��#	��(	(�#�9�'�)��#	��(	��A�'�7	���(#+

Page 5



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	8	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

!∀ ��	 A��)	 )��	 ���(#	 � 	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�	 ��	 ����#	 � 	 ���*)�	 ��	
(�A��������	������+

./3 �	��	)��&����	)4	

���)�	 &�A9��(��#����	 ��#)���)	 &�����'	 �#	 5���	 )�	 ���)����	 )�	 �A�'�A��)	 ��(	
(�;�'��	 )����	��AA�)A��)	 )�	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�	����##	)��	(�#)���)+	 	�#	�	
��#�')	� 	)��#	��AA�)A��)G	��	��)�	2�;�A9��	���?G	�&�&)#	&�9���)	������)�(	&''�	
4��(��)	 �A�)�	 )�	 9�	 )��	 A�A9��	 ���A����	  ��	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�+	 &''�	
�A�)�#)	��'�	��#	�'���(�	���'�(�(	���(���	�	����)���	)�#5	��(	 ���#�	�����	 ���#���	
��	�  ��)�;�	���)���#���#	��	(�'�;�����	#��;���#	)�	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�	����##	
)��	(�#)���)+		

��������1
3��	 ���)���#	 ���'�(�	 &�A9��(��#����	 &���)�	 &�����'G	 *��#�	 4��	�'���	 #�)#	��)	
)��	 �A9�)���#	 )��)	 &�A9��(��#����	 &���)�	 &�����'	 ��(	 )��	 ��9'��	 9�(��#	 ��	
&�A9��(��#����	��;�	 ��	���	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�+	���#	���'�(�#	)��	;�#���	)�	
��;�"

H$���	 �#����)���#	  ��	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	����'�	 ��	 &�A9��(��#����	 ��(	 *��)	
����	��(	�;���	���'(	��(	�����	���#��	)�	�����;�	)����	 �''	��)��)��'+)

4�	)��#	�)	A���#"

!∀ ��	��:��	)����	���'(���(	��(	)������	����#+
!∀ 4�	���'�(�(	��(	���)�����)�	��	)����	��AA���)��#+
!∀ 4�	���')��	��(	#� �+
!∀ 4�	��#�'���)+
!∀ 4�	���9'�(	)�	A�5�	�� ��A�(	������#	�9��)	)����	'� �+
!∀ 1�5�	)��	A�#)	� 	�(���)����'G	)�������	��(	�A�'��A��)	�����)���)��#+
!∀ 1�5�	�	#����## �'	)���#�)���	)�	�(�')	'� �+

���	4��	�'���	������)��#	 ��	���?�����	���"

!∀ ��	 ��'�	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�	  ��'	 #� �	 ��(	 �����	 ��	 )����	
��AA���)��#+

!∀ ��	�����*	)��	���	��	��)��A�#	 ��	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�+
!∀ ��	 �A���;�	 ��)��A�#	  ��	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�	 *�)�	 '�������	

(�  ���')��#	��(	(�#�9�'�)��#	��(	��A�'�7	���(#+
!∀ ��	 A��)	 )��	 ���(#	 � 	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�	 ��	 ����#	 � 	 ���*)�	 ��	

(�A��������	������+

���	�9:��)�;�#	� 	�&�&)#	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	*�''	#�����)	 )��	(�'�;���	� 	
)��	 4��	 �'���	 �#	 *�''	 �#	  �' �''���	 ���	 ��AA�)A��)	 )�	 �A�'�A��)���	 )��	 2�)����'	
/�(���)��	 E2/F	 ���	 �	 
����	 ����'�L#	 ���)�����)���	 ��	 ��#�)�;�	 ��)�;�)��#G	 �&�&)#	
&������)�	39:��)�;�#	��(	��A#	��(	)��	D���'	����	��)����)�	ED��F	������)��#+	

���	 ����"����)� ��)����	��&	�����&��5�����#���	)�0"6)&	��)������,���G	
*����	���'�	�M��''�	)�	�''	��#�(��)#	���'�(���	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�G	���"	

!∀ ,*! �	=�	���	 ��AA�))�(	 )�	9����	�	 '�#)�����	 ������'G	���;�(���	  ��#)	 �'�##	
#��;���#	����##�9'�	)�	�''+

!∀ ,*! �	*�	���	��AA�))�(	)�	��#�����	)��)	���)�	&�A9��(��#����	���)����#	
)�	9�	�	#� �	��(	���')��	�'���	 ��	���	��(	����	 �A�'�+

Page 6



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	B	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

!∀ ,*! �	*�	���	��AA�))�(	)�	A�5���	���)�	&�A9��(��#����	�	�'���	��	*����	
��#�(��)#	���	 ��'	����(	)�	'�;�+

!∀ ,*! �	=�	 ���	 ��AA�))�(	 )�	 �##�#)���	 ���;�#���	  ��	 '���'	 :�9#	  ��	 ���	 ��(	
����	 �A�'�+

!∀ ,*! �	=�	���	��AA�))�(	)�	���;�(���	�	;����	 ��	����'	'� �+

% ����	��	)�������� ����� )�#� 	���)���)�� 	 ) 7�&���,�)��,��))�)�	5�	 ������)��#G	
*����	���"

8���	 �C	����AA�(�)���	���*)�G	����)���	 '��#���	��AA���)��#	��(	��#�����	)��)	
)��	9��� �)#	� 	���*)�	��(	�� ��#)���)���	���	��:���(	9�	�''	��AA���)��#+
'&�����&� ����#)��	�� C	 #�����)���	 )��	 ��'�	 � 	 &�A9��(��#����	 �#	 �	 ���)��	 � 	
5��*'�(��	��(	����;�)���G	�#�����''�	��	'�*	���9��	)�����'����#+
'�������)�	������	����"���	��C	A��)���	)��	���''����#	� 	�'�A�)�	������	*��'#)	
A���)������	�	����	M��'�)�	��;����A��)+
'9����	�� ���� *�&������� C	 #�����)���	 ;�'����9'�	 �����#G	 ���9'���	 )��A	 )�	
���)�����)�	 �''�	��	��AA���)�	'� �G	��(	�����������	���')����	��(	A���	#�#)����9'�	
'� �#)�'�#+
���)�� ���� �	����)�� �������	�)�� C	 ��������	 ��)�N��#	 ��	 #��;���	 �'������	 ��(	
�A���;�A��)	��(	��#�����	���	��AA���)��#	��:��	���(	M��'�)�	� 	 '� �	��(	���')�G	
*�)�	'�*	���A�G	���A�'��A��)G	(�#���A���)���	��(	���M��'�)��#+

D���'	 ����	 �����A��)#	 ED��#F #�)	 ��)	 )��	 ������)��#	  ��	 �	 '���'	 ����	 �����(	
9�)*���	 ���)��'	 ��;���A��)	 ��(	 �	 '���'	 ����	 E)��	 '���'	 ��)����)�	 ��(	 D���'	
�)��)����	���)���#���F	��(	�)���	 5��	���)���#	�)	 )��	 '���'	 '�;�'+	����	 #�)	 ��)	 )��	
'���'	������)��#	)��)	*�''	A�5�	�	;�''���G	)�*�G	��)�	��	��AA���)�	�	9�))��	�'���	)�	9�+	
��A�	� 	)��	�(��#	9����(	)��A	���	)�"

!∀ ��;�	A���	 '�7�9�'�)�	)�	'���'	��)����)��#	��(	�)���	��9'��	#��)��	������#�)���#	
��	)��	*��#	)���	(�'�;��	#��;���#	

!∀ ���9'�	'���'	����'�	)�	��)	A���	��;�';�(	��	(���#���#	�9��)	'���'	#��;���#+	

% )�� ����)�5��%���	�������"����)� ��)	�#	���)���	���)���	��(	��#	�	
��AA�)A��)	)�"

H,�#�����	)��)	)��	;����#	� 	���'(���G	�����	����'�	��(	)����	�����)#O�����#	
���	�)	)��	���)��	� 	)��	(���#���#	*�	A�5�+)

���	 &��'(���)#	 ���#)	 ��	 &�A9��(��#����	 �#	 )��	 ��AA�##������	 9�(�	  ��	 )��	
(�;�'��A��)	 ��(	 (�'�;���	 � 	 #��;���#	  ��	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�	 ��	
&�A9��(��#����	��(	)����	A�##���	�#"

H��	�A���;�	��)��A�#	 ��	�''	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�	��	&�A9��(��#����	
��(	��#���	�  ��)�;�	#� �����(���	�#	��	�'���+)	

���	�)��)���	��#	9���	���(�(	9�	)��	�)���	��)����'	��(	'���'	��'����#G	�'��#	��(	
#)��)����#	#���	�#"

!∀ �&�&)#	��#)����9'�	&�AA���)��#	�)��)���
!∀ �&�&)#	&�AA���)�	,�����A��)	�)��)���
!∀ ,;���	&��'(	1�))��#	
!∀ ,;���	��#�9'�(	&��'(	1�))��#
!∀ 
��)�	1�))��#	���6
!∀ ��A���	$���	 ��	
����	����'�	���B
!∀ &��'(���	��)	���!

Page 7



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	<	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

!∀ &�A9��(��#����	4��	�'���	��(	4��	�'���
!∀ $��)���(��	 ��#)���)	 &�����')#	 &��'(���	 ��(	 
����	 ����'�)#	 ��)�;�	

/�;�';�A��)	�)��)���	���?
!∀ �&�&)#	�)�)�A��)	� 	&�AA���)�	/�;�';�A��)	E(�� )F	���?
!∀ �&�&)#	�� �����(���	&��'(���	��(�)	���?

./: 0"6)&	��)�

�&�&	�'���#	�	����	;�'��	��	�����������	��#�(��)#	)�	��)	��;�';�(	��	���#�')�)���	
��(	 (���#����A�5���	 ��)�;�)��#	 ��(	 �#	 �M��''�	 5���	 )�	 ���;�(�	 �����)���)��#	  ��	
�������	 ��#�(��)#	 )�	 ���)��9�)�	 )�	 )��	 (�A����)��	 �����##�#	 )������	 �'������G	
#��;���	(�'�;���	��(	�;�'��)���+		���#	�)��)���	*�''	���;�(�	�	 ��A�*��5	 ��	���'(���	
��(	 �����	 ����'�)#	 ���)�����)���	 )��������)	 �&�&	 )�	 ���9'�	 #��;���#	 ��(	
��)�;�)��#	 ��	�����	����'�	 )�	9�	A���	�  ��)�;�	9�	���;�(���	�����)���)��#	 ��	 )��	
;��*#	� 	�����	����'�	)�	9�	����(+

���	�9:��)�;�#	� 	�&�&)#	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	���"

!∀ ��	(�;�'��	�	 ��AA�)A��)	 )�	�  ��)�;�	 ��;�';�A��)	� 	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	
����'�	*�)���	�''	'�;�'#	�)	�&�&+	

!∀ ��	(�'�;��	)�������	�)	�''	'�;�'#	�)	�&�&	)�	��#���	�  ����#	5��*	��*	)�	
��;�';�	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�	��(	)�	 ���'�)�)�	)�������	)�	��AA���)�	
��(	;�'��)���	������#�)���#	��	���)�	&�A9��(��#����+	

!∀ ��	������#�	�����	����'�)#	�����)���)��#	)�	��;�	�	;����	��	)��	(�'�;���	� 	
#��;���#	)��)	�  ��)	)��A	��(	)�	��#���(	)�	�������	A���)�����	��(	
�;�'��)���	)�	��#���	)��)	)����	��;�';�A��)	�#	���'	��(	�  ��)�;�+

!∀ ��	��'�9��)�	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�)#	��;�';�A��)	��	)����	��AA���)��#+

�&�&	 *�''	  ���'�)�)�G	 (�;�'��	 ��(	 #�����)	 ���)�	 ���)�����)���	 ��	 ���)�	
&�A9��(��#����	)������"

!∀ �������#���	)��)	�''	�����	����'�	��;�	�	����)	 )�	��;�	�	#��	 ��	(���#���#	
)��)	�  ��)	)��A+	

!∀ �������#���	)��)	�����	����'�)#	;��*#	���	�A���)��)+
!∀ =��5���	 ��	 ���)���#���	 *�)�	 ����#�	 &�����'#G	 &�AA���)�	 ��(	 0�'��)���	

3�����#�)���#	 ��(	 &�A9��(��#����	 &���)�	 &�����'	 )�	 �A9�(	 ���)�	
���)�����)���	��	)��	(�'�;���	� 	#��;���#	��(	��)�;�)��#	 ��	�����+	

!∀ ��;�'�����	 )��	 #5�''#	 ��(	 ��� �(����	 � 	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�	 ��(	
#��;���	���;�(��#	 *��5���	 *�)�	 )��A	 #�	 )��)	 )���	 ���	 *��5	 ��	���)���#���	
*���	A�5���	(���#���#+

Page 8



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	?	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

1/ ;�,%��0�;'�!',���$��,-%*�*�,%*0�<

1/. �)����	����

�����	���	A���	(� ���)���#	��(	�7�A�'�#	� 	���)�	���)�����)���	*����	�''	�'���	)��	
;��*#	� 	�����	����'�	�)	)��	����)	� 	)��	#��;���#	��(	��)�;�)��#	)��)	���	���;�(�(	
 ��	 )��A+	 	 &�A9��(��#����	 &���)�	 &�����'	 #)�)�#	 ��	 �)#	 &��'(���	 ��(	 
����	
����'�)#	�)��)���	)��)"	

H,�#�����	 )��)	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�	 ���	 �9'�	 )�	 9�	 ��)�;�	 ��)�N��#	  ��A	 �	
�����	���	��(	���	������	 ��	;�'��)���	*��5	  ��A#	��	 �A���)��)	�#���)	� 	 )����	
���)�����)���	��	)��	'�;�#	� 	)����	��AA���)��#)+

/�	���!	,;���	&��'(	1�))��#	E,&1F	#�A�'�	(� ���(	���)�����)���	�#"

H�#5���	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�	 *��)	 *��5#G	 *��)	 (��#	 ��)	 *��5	 ��(	
*��)	 ���'(	 *��5	 9�))��G	 ��(	 ��;�';���	 )��A	 ��	 ��	 �������	 9�#�#	 ��	 )��	
(�#���G	(�'�;���	��(	�;�'��)���	� 	#��;���#)+

/�)����'	*��5#���

��	 ��)����'	 *��5#���	 *�#	 ��'(	 ��	 �?)�	 3�)�9��	 ���?G	 ��;�';���	 #)�  	  ��A	
(����)A��)#	����##	�&�&	��(	&''�	4��(��)	�A�)�+		���)������)#	 �')	)��)	)����	A���)	
��)	 9�	 )��	 ���(	 )�	 (� ���	 ��	 ���	 �����	 *�)���	 )��	 #)��)���G	 9�)	 )�	 �''�*	 ��	
��������	)��)	���'(	9�	(����)�(	�)	���	���	*�)���	)��	9���(	#���)��A	� 	���?	E�6	
 ��	�����	����'�P	*�)�	#���� ��	���(#F+		����	�'#�	 �')	)��)	 ��	)��	#���)	)��A	)����	
#���'(	9�	�	 ���#	��	)��	'�#)	����	� 	���A���	#����'G	���#	��O��	C	���	�?	)�	)�5�	
��)�	 ���#�(���)���	 )��	 ����#	 � 	 �7���)�#�	 �'���(�	 �;��'�9'�	 *�)���	 �&�&	 ��(	 )�	
�7���(	)�	��;�';�	���	�	C	��	����	�'(#	��	)��	A�(��A	)��A+		

����	(�#���9�(	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�)#	���)�����)���	�#"

!∀ 
����	����'�)#	��;�';�A��)	��	*��)	���#	��+
!∀ ���	;����	� 	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�	#���'(	�����	�#	A���	*����)	�#	

�(�')#	��	��'�)���	)�	����#	� 	#���� ������	)�	)��A+
!∀ �	;����	��	)����#	)��)	�  ��)	)��AG	�	 ���A	��	*����	)�	�� '�����	(���#����

A�5���+
!∀ .�(��#)��(���	)��	*�(��	�������#	� 	�����	����'�	�+�+	#� �)�G	�'(��	����'�	

��(	 ���'�)��#	 ��	�''+	
!∀ 2�)	)�	��(���#)�A�)�	)����	#��	��	���	A�))��#	)��)	�������O��)���#)	)��A+

�����	*�#	�	���#��#�#	)��)	���)�����)���	A�#)	���'�(�"

I
����	����'�	��(	�(�')#	��;�	��	�M��'	����)	)�	9�	����(	��	(���#���#	)��)	
�  ��)	)��A+I

���)������)#	 �A���#�#�(	 )��)	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�	 #���'(	 9�	 ���)	 � 	 )��	
���#�')�)���	�����##G	���'�(���	��������	)��	��A�	� 	)��	�)��)���+		

1/1 ; �	���)�	 )��)�)��	��������	�&�#�	���<

���	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�"
!∀ �������)���	 )��)	 )���	 ���	 A�:��	#)�5���'(��#	 ��	 #����)�	 *�)�	 �A���)��)	

���)��9�)���#	)�	A�5�	)�	)����	��AA���)��#+	

Page 9



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	��	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

!∀ ���;���#	��(	 ���'�)��#	)��)	���	A���	����##�9'�	��(	#��#�)�;�	)�	)����	���(#+
!∀ ��	 �����)���)�	 )�	 )�5�	 ��)���	 ��	 �##��#	 ��	 )��	 ��AA���)�	 )��)	 �A���)	 ��	

)��A+
!∀ ,7��������	� 	��*	(���#���#	���	A�(�	��(	��*	)�	���)��9�)�	)�	)��A+	
!∀ ,7��������	� 	��*	����)#	��(	��#���#�9�'�)��#	��	���(	��	���(+	
!∀ 3����)���)��#	)�	(�;�'��	���#���'	#5�''#G	��� �(����	��(	�#����)���#+	
!∀ �	A���	���'�#�;�	��;����A��)+

���	#��;���	���;�(��#	��(	��AA���)��#
		

!∀ 1���	��#���#�;�	��(	)����)�(	#��;���#	9�#�(	��	�(��)� ��(	���(+
!∀ 1���	�  ��)�;�	�#�	� 	��#�����#+	
!∀ &�AA���)�	����#���+	
!∀ 3����)���)��#	 )�	 ������	 *�)�	 #����''�	 �7�'�(�(	 �����#	 � 	 ���'(���	 ��(	

�����	����'�+	
!∀ 1���	 ����)�;�	 ��(	 ����;�)�;�	 *��#	 � 	 ��������	 *�)�	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	

����'�+

���;���	���;�(��#	�)	)��	��)����'	*��5#���	�((�(	)��	 �''�*���	9��� �)#

!∀ ��;�'�����	'����)��A	�#����)���#	 ��	���'(���	�#	*�''	�#	)�������#+
!∀ /�;�';�	���'(���	�)	�	�����	���	)�	��'�	)��A	���#�	)����	��� �(����	��(	

�9�'�)�	)�	��;�	)��A	�	;����+
!∀ 
��)�	�#	���)	� 	)��	E;�'��(F	��AA���)�+
!∀ Q��'�)�	� 	'� �	�9:��)�;�#	C	)�	'��(	A���	���(��)�;�	��(	�7��)���	'�;�#+
!∀ &�;��	(�)��#	C	A���	'�5�'�	)�	;�)�R	��	 ��	��#�)���#	� 	��#���#�9�'�)�	�)�+
!∀ 0�'��	*��)	)���	���	(����	 ��	)��A#�';�#+
!∀ ,A9�((���	)��	;�'��	� 	;�'��)������	)��)	)��������)	�����	����'�)#	

'�������	'�;�#+
!∀ ,7���)�)���#	� 	���)�#	A��	9�	���#�(	C	9�)	���(	)�	��(��#)��(	)��)	)���	

A��	��)	��)	*��)	)��	*��)S	�#	'���	�#	)��#	�#	A�(�	�'���+	
!∀ $�9�)	� 	9����	��)�;�'�	��;�';�(	C	;�'��)������	�)�+

1/3 ����	��������)�& ����)������������#)�#�)�������	�&�#�	���

���)�����)���	 #���'(	 9�	 #���	 �#	 �	 *��	 )�	 ���)���	 �	 #��#�	 � 	 �*���#���	 ��(	
9�'������	*�)���	 )��	*�(��	���)�7)	� 	��AA���)�	(�;�'��A��)+	 /� ��A���	�'���	 �#	
��)	���)�����)���+	���)�����)���	#���'(	�'#�	���9'�	�����	����'�	 )�	 �''�*	 )������	
��(	��)	��	)��	(���#���#	)���	A�5�	��	�)	'��#)	#�����)	)��	�����##	� 	�A�'�A��)���	
)��A+	

��	 ���'�)�)�	)��#	�&�&	���(#	)�"

!∀ D�#)��	)�	*��)	�#	�A���)��)	)�	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�+
!∀ 4�	 ���'�#)��	 �9��)	 *��)	 �#	 �����;�9'�	 ��(	 ��*	 A���	 )���	 ���	 �  ��)	

(���#���#	)��)	���	A�(�+
!∀ �#5	�����	����'�	��*	 )���	*��)	 )�	9�	 ��;�';�(	��(	9�	�'���	�9��)	*��)	

A�)��(#	���	9�	�#�(G	���'�(���	*����G	*���	��(	��*	)���	*��)	)�	A��)+
!∀ �'*��#	 '�)	 )��A	5��*	��*	���	*�''	  ��(9��5	�9��)	��*	 )����	 ;��*#	��;�	

9���	�#�(	��(	*��)	(�  ������	)���	���	A�5���+
!∀ 1�5�	#���	�)	�#	��)���#)���G	��:���9'�	��(	��'�;��)+

���)������)#	�)	)��	��)����'	*��5#���	�((�("

Page 10



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	��	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

!∀ ���	)�	'����	 ��A	A�(�'#	� 	���(	����)���	*�)���	�&�&G	����##	���)�	
&�A9��(��#����G	 ��A	&�A9��(��	&�)�	��(	&�A9��(��#����	&���)�	
&�����'#	��(	)�	�A9�(	)��A	*�)���	�&�&+

!∀ ��������	 #���'(	 9�	  ���'�)�)�(	 )�	 9����	�����#	 )���)���	 ��	 ����#�	 ������'#	
��(O��	 ��AA���)�	 �����#G	 )�	 ���9'�	 )��A	 )�	 '����	  ��A	 ����	 �)���)#	
�7��������#	��(	#�����)	����	�)���	��	��;�';���	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�+

/)	 *�#	 �������#�(	 )��)G	 *��'�	 )����	 *�#	 ��	 �����A��)	 )��)	 )��	 ��;�';�A��)	 � 	
���'(���	��(	�����	����'�	#���'(	9�	�A9�((�(	*�)���	#��;���	�'��#	��(	#��;���	
(�'�;���G	 )��#	 #)��)���	 �#	 �#����)����'+	 /)	 �#	 ��*�;��	 ��)�����)�(	 )��)	 �7�#)���	
��#�����#G	 ���'�(���	&�����'	�  ����#	��(	 :���)'�	 ��(�(	���)�	���)�����)���	�  ����G	
*�''	9�	�9'�	)�	�  ��)	������	*�)���	�&�&	)�	#�����)	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�	��	
��;���	�	#��	��	#��;���	���;�#���+	

1/: !)��������#����)��

�	 ;�)�'	 ���)	 � 	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�)#	 ���)�����)���	 �#	 )�	 A��#���	 )��	
�  ��)�;���##	 � 	 )����	 ��;�';�A��)	  ��	 )��A	 ��(	 )��	 #��;���	 ���;�(��#+	 	 ���#	
���'�(�#	�������	 #�' ��##�##A��)	9�	 ���'(���	��(	�����	����'�	��(	 )��	 #��;���	
���;�(��#	��(	 ��#���(���	 )�	 �##��#	 )��)	���	 ���#�(	 ���'�(���	 ��M��#)#	 ��	 )�������	
��(	(�  ����)	*��#	� 	*��5���	��	��)	 :�#)	 �#���	�	�����	M��#)��������	��	 ��'(���	
A��)���#	(�����	�  ���	����#+	

�������#���	 )��	 ���(	  ��	 �	 #)��(��(	 ��������	 )�	 �##�##���	 )��	 '�;�'	 � 	
���)�����)���	 ��	 ��	 ������#�)���#G	 )��	 D���'	 @�;���A��)	 �##����)���	 ��(	 )��	
2�)����'	 
��)�	 ������	 *��5�(	 ��	 ���)���#���	 *�)�	 ������'#	 ��(	 ;�'��)���	
������#�)���#	)�	(�;�'��	����	�� ������		���	����	��	�����	#)��(��(#	 ��A�*��5	�#	
��	�##�##A��)	 ��A�*��5	9�#�(	��	B	#)��(��(#	E9�'�*F	��(	�#	�	#�' ��##�##A��)	
)��'	 )�	 9�	 �#�(	 9�	 �''	���)������)#G	 ���'�(���	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�+	 	 /)	
A��#���#	 )��	 ��;�';�A��)	 � 	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�	 �)	 �	 ��A9��	 � 	 '�;�'#G	
E�A������G	�#)�9'�#��(	��(	�(;����(F	��(	���(#	)�	9�	�#�(	����'��'�	)�	A��#���	
������##���	��(	�(��)� �	���	(�;�'��A��)	�##��#+	

Page 11



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	��	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

E��A	��)��#	��(	��9��)	=�)��A��G	�?<�F

��A�	������#�)���#	)��)	���	)�5���	)��	 ��#)	#)��#	��)�	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�)#	
���)�����)���	 ���)��''�	  ��'	 �;��*��'A�(	9�	 )��	����	��	�����	�����##+	���)���#	 ��	
&�A9��(��#����	 ��(	 �)���	 ������#�)���#	 ���	 *��5���	 )���)���	 )�	 (�;�'��	 �	
����)�*�(�	 5�)��A��5	 )��)	 *��'(	 ��5��*'�(��	 ������#�)���#)	 ��AA�)A��)	 )�	
���'(���	 ��(	 ���)�	 ���)�����)���+	 ���#	 *��'(G	 ��	 )���G	 ���;�(�	 �	 '���''�	 ��'�;��)	
 ��A�*��5	 )������	 *����	 )��	 M��'�)�	 � 	 ���)�����)���	 ������AA�#	 ���'(	 9�	
(�;�'���(	��(	�A���;�(+	

=��)�;��	 )��	 A��#���A��)	  ��A�*��5	 )��)	 �#	 �#�(G	 �''	���)������)#	 ���(	 )�	 9�	
��;�';�(	)�	(�A��#)��)�"

!∀ �)	*����	 '�;�'	 )��	;��*#	� 	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�	���	��)�;�'�	#����)	
��(	�#�(	��	)��	�'������G	(�'�;���	��(	��;��*	� 	#��;���#+

!∀ ���)	)��	'�;�'	� 	#�)�# ��)���	*�)�	#��;���#	���;�(�(	��#	��#��+

���	#����##	� 	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�)#	���)�����)���	*�''	��M����	)��	�A���)	� 	
)����	 ��;�';�A��)	 )�	9�	A��#���(	�����#)	 #���� ��	 ��(���)��#	 )������	�	 ;����)�	� 	

Page 12



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	��	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

A�)��(#G	 (�;�'���(	 *�)�	 �''	���)������)#G	 )�	 ���'�(�	 ��)�;�)�	 �����#G	  ��A�'	 ��(	
�� ��A�'	 ��(9��5	 ��A#	��(	�����#��)�)�;�	�����#+		,7�A�'�#	���'�(�"

!∀ 4����A��5���	 ���'(���	��(	�����	����'�)#	������)���#	� 	��*	A���	#��	
)���	��;�	��	(���#���#	A�(�	�9��)	#��;���	(�'�;���	9�	�&�&	��(O��	��	)����	
�*�	��AA���)�+

!∀ ,;�(����	 � 	 ��*	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�	 ��;�	 ��(	 ��	 �A���)	 ��	
(���#���#	�  ��)���	)��	�'������	� 	#��;���#	)��)	�  ��)	)��A+

!∀ ,;�(����	)��)	)��	��;�';�A��)	� 	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�	��#	9���A�	�	
���)���	�'�A��)	��	#��;���	�'������	��(	(�'�;���	*����	)���	�  ��)	���'(���	
��(	�����	����'�+

!∀ ��#�)�;�	  ��(9��5	  ��A	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�	 ��	 ��;���	 �	 ����)��	
��(��#)��(���	� 	)��	�'������	��(	(�'�;���	� 	#��;���#	)��)	�  ��)	)��A+

!∀ ��#�)�;�	  ��(9��5	  ��A	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�	 ��	 )��	 ;�'��	 � 	 9����	
��;�';�(G	 ���'�(���	 ��*	 �)	 ��#	 ������#�(	 )����	  ��'���#	 � 	 ��� �(����	 ��(	
#�' ��#)��A+

Page 13



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	�!	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

3/� $0)%���,-%*�*�,%*0���-0='�%��*���0)%���,!�-*�8'��*-'

3/. ���	 ����"����)� ��)�$��	 ����	�&�#�	����0���&)��

�&�&)#	 �������)���	 � 	 )��	 ;�'��	 � 	 ��;�';���	 ���'(���	 ��(	 �����	 ����'�	 *���	
�'������	��(	(�'�;�����	#��;���#	��#	'�(	)�	�A���)��)	��AA�)A��)#	9���	A�(�	9�	
�&�&+	 	���#	��#	 ���'�(�(	 )��	 :���)	  ��(���	� 	�	 ���)�	���)�����)���	��#)	*��5���	
*�)�	������#�)���#	����##	���)�	&�A9��(��	��(	&�A9��(��	&�)�+	&�A9��(��#����	
&���)�	 &�����'	 ��(	 ���)�	 &�A9��(��#����	 ��#)���)	 &�����'	  ��(	 )��	 ���)	 )�A�	
�  ����G	 *��	 �#	 �A�'���(	 9�	 ��A#��	 1�''	 )������	 )��	 &�A���))#	 ��AA�##������	
�����##	��(	A�����(	)������	�	 :���)	�&�&	��(	&�A9��(��#����	&���)�	&�����'	
���;���	D�;�'	�����A��)+

���	���)�	���)�����)���	�  ����	E
�3FG	��#	��*	��A�'�)�(	��#	 ��#)	����	��	��#)	��(G	
)������	 ��	 ������#�	 ��	 &�A9��(��#����	 &���)�	 &�����'	  ��(���G	 *�''	 �7)��(	 ��#	
����#	 ��	 ��#	 #����(	 ����	  ��A	 ��	 C	 ��	 ����#	 �	 *��5+	 	 $�#	 ������)��#	  ��	 ���)�	
&�A9��(��#����	��	)��	 ��#)	����	*���	)�"

!∀ &����	 ��)	 ��	 ��(�)	 � 	 )��	 '�;�'#	 ��(	 ��(��#)��(���	 � 	 ���)�	 ���)�����)���	
)�5���	�'���	��	������#�)���#	����##	)��	(�#)���)+

!∀ =��5	*�)�	���)���	������#�)���#G	���'�(���	����#�	&�����'#	��(	;�'��)���	
3�����#�)���#G	 )�	�  ��)	�	��')���	������	 )�	(�;�'��	�  ��)�;�	���)�����)���	
� 	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�	*�)���	)����	��)�;�)��#O#��;���#+

!∀ ��;�'��	 ��(	 9��'(	 ������)�	 ��	 ������#�)���#	 ����##	 )��	 (�#)���)	 )�*��(#	
#�#)����9'�	 #�����)	� 	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�)#	��)�;�	���)�����)���G	 ��	
#��;���O��AA���)�	�'������	��(	(�;�'��A��)+

!∀ /(��)� �	)�������	���(#	��(	 ���'�)�)�	)�������	�#	��M����(+

���	 
�3)#	 ��(	 � 	 ����	 �����)	 ���'�(�(	 )��	  �;�	 9�#��	 M��#)���#	 )��)	 ��	 �#5�(	
������#�)���#	)�	�#���)���	)����	'�;�'	� 	��(��#)��(���	� 	���)�	���)�����)���"

�F ��	 ���	 ���#�')	 *�)�	 )��	 ���'(���	 ��(O��	 �����	 ����'�	 *��	 �#�	 ����	
#��;���>

�F ���#	 )��	 ���#�')�)���	�����##	�''�*	 )��	 ���'(���	��	 �����	����'�	 )�	  �''�	
�7���##	 )����	 �������#	 ��(	 ��;�	 )��A	 )��	 �����)���)�	 )�	 ��)�;�'�	  �''�*	
)������	*�)�	)����	(���#���#	��	���)��9�)���#>

�F $�*	�#	)��	�����##	� 	���)�����)���	A��#���(	��(	*��)	*��'(	#����##	'��5	
'�5�	 ��	����	������#�)���	��(	 ��	#���� ��	���:��)#>

!F $�;�	���	�;��	9���	�  ���(	#�����)	  ��	 )��	���)�����)���	������AA�	 ��A	
)��	�7�#)���	&���)�	��(O��	&�)�	���)�����)���	)��A#>

6F =��)	�#	)��	9�#)	*��	 ��	)��	���)�����)���	3  ����	)�	#�����)	���>

���	�;�'��)���	� 	��#���#�#	#��*�(	)��)R

!∀ �����	*�#	'�))'�	)�	��	��(��#)��(���	� 	��	�;���''O�;���������	���)�����)���	
#)��)���	��	���)�	&�A9��(��#����	��(	&�)�+	

!∀ ,���	������#�)���	��(	�)#	�*�	��)�����)�)���	� 	���)�����)���+

3�)	� 	)��	���)��'	8B	����#�	������'#	)��)	��#���(�(	)�	)��	���)��'	M��#)��������G	��'�	
6	 #��*�(	��	 ��)���#)	 ��	 �����;���	  ��)���	 �� ��A�)���	��(	#�����)	  ��A	 )��	
�3+		
$�*�;��	)��	�  ����	�#	��*	*��5���	*�)�	��	����#�	������'#	*��	���	5���	)�	��;�';�	
���'(���	��(	�����	����'�	��	)����	����#�	�'��#	��(O��	�)���	*��#	� 	9����	��;�';�(	
��	 (���#����A�5���	 ��	 )����	 ��AA���)��#+	 	 $�	 ��#	 ���;�(�(	 �� ��A�)���	 )�
������#�)���#	 #���	 �#	 )��	 &�����)���#	 4�#	 ���:��)	 ��(	 ���*��(	 @�A'�����	 )�	

Page 14



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	�6	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

�A9�(	 ���)�	 ���)�����)���	 *�)���	 )��	 (�;�'��A��)	 ��(	 (�'�;���	 � 	 )����	 ��)�;�)��#	
��(	#��;���#+

3/1 0	 )��)4��	����#��	�&�#�	����#��6)&	�


��)�	��#)�;�'#	��	&�A9�����	E���<	��(	���?F


����	 ����'�	 �)	 �	 ���)�	 �'�9	 ��A�'����(	 )��)	 )���	 *��)�(	 �	 #�����'	 �;��)	  ��	
)��A#�';�#	 9�)	 )��)	 �)	 *�#�))	 '�5�'�	 )�	 ������+	 	 ���	 ;�'��)���	 ���)�	 *��5��#	
(�#��##�(	*�)�	)��A	*��)	)���	*��)�(	�)	 )�	9�	��''�(	E�	���)�	 �#)FG	*����G	*���	
��(	*��)	)���	*��)�(	��(	��*	)���	*��)�(	�)	 )�	9�	���+		���	�����	����'�	#��(	
)��)	 )���	*��)�(	)��	�(�')#	)�	������#�	 �)	*�)�	)����	E)��	�����	����'�F	��'�+		���	
 ��#)	 ���)�	  �#)�;�'	 )��5	 �'���	 ��	 ����	 ���<	 *�)�	 �6	 �����	 ����'�	 ��)���	 �#	
#)�*��(#+	 	����	*��5�(	��	���)���#���	)�	A�5�	)��	 ���'	(���#���#	)���)���	�9��)	
*��)	)��5	�'���	��(	*��	*�#	��;�';�(+

���#	���:��)	���'(	9�	�##�##�(	�)	�	����	'�;�'	� 	���)�����)���	�#	�)	*�#	���)��)�(	9�	
�����	����'�	��(	(�'�;���(	)������	:���)	(���#���	A�5���	*�)�	�(�')#+

0�''���	&�''���#

���'	 �#�	 ��''���#	 C	 0�''���	 ��''���#	 A��)	 )��	 ���(#	 � 	 �����	 ����'�	 ��	 )����	
'���'�)�	 )������	 ;�����#	 ��)#	 ��(	 #���)#	 ���)��)�;�#+	 ���#�	 ���'�(�	 ���)���#���#	
9�)*���	�&�&	��(	��''���#	)�	 ��(	)��	��)#	��;�'��A��)	1������#G	*��	(�'�;��	
����;�)�;�	 ��(	 ��)���#)���	 ��)#	 ���:��)#	 ��	 ��*	 ��(	 �#)�9'�#��(	 ��AA���)��#	 ��	
���)�	&�A9��(��#����+

��)#1��$	E���?�����F

��)#1��$	 �#	 )��	��A�	� 	&�A9��(��#����	&���)�	&�����')#	 E&��'(���	��(	
����	
����'�)#	���;���#F	
��)�	3  ��	���A�)���	��)#	��(	��')���'	��)�;�)��#	 ��	����?	����	
�'(#	��	)��	'���'�)�	� 	���)�	&�A9��(��#����+		���	������AA�	��A#	)�"

!∀ ,#)�9'�#�	 �	 A���#	 9�	 *����	 �����	 ����'�	 *�''	 9�	 ��;�';�(	 ��	 #������	
�����#�'#	*�)�	��)�;�	��;�';�A��)	��	(���#����A�5���+

!∀ 4��'(	)��	��� �(����	� 	���)�	*��5	#)�  +
!∀ =��5	*�)�	D���'�)�	)��A	)�	(�'�;��	)�#)��	#�##���#	��(	��'�(��	#���A�#+
!∀ ���A�)�	�����(�)�)���	)������	)��	��)#	�*��(+
!∀ ,�#���	��#�)�;�	�A���#	� 	�����	����'�+

���#	 ������AA�	 �  ��#	 �	 *�(�	 �������	 A���	� 	 #�##���#	 ��	 �	 ;����)�	 � 	 ;����#	
���'�(���	#)���	A�5����G	#)��(���	��A�(�G	#�A9�	(��AA���	��(	(���)�'	��)#	 ��	
���)�	 �����#	 �)	 4��	 $�''G	 &�A9�����G	 &�))����AG	 @�A'�����G	 D��)��	 ��(	
1�'9����+	���	������AA�	�#	(�'�;���(	9�	)��	��#)���))#	 �;�	'���'	��)#	(�;�'��A��)	
A������#	E*��	���	�'#�	5��*�	�#	#)���	��(	�A�'���(	9�	)��	0�''���	&�''���#FG	
��(��	���)���)	)������	���)�	&�A9��(��#����	��#)���)	&�����'+

�����'	�'������	����A#	 ��	2�*	&�AA���)��#	E���?F

�'������	(��#	 )��5	 �'���	 ��	 0�''���	 &�''���#	 )�	 �� ��A	 ��(	 ���#�')	 *�)�	 �����	
����'�	 ��	 *��)	 )���	 *��'(	 '�5�	)�	 #��	 ��	 2��)�#)�*�+	 	 ��� �##����'#	 #���	 �#	
�����)��)#	��(	�'�����#	��'(	*��5#���#	)�	#����	5��*'�(��	��(	#5�''#	*�)�	�����#	
� 	�����	����'�	*��	��(	9���	#�'��)�(	9�	)��	#����'#+	 	���	�����	����'�	)���	
��'(	�	������#)	���	#)�'�	��A��)�)���	)�	���#��)	)����	��#�')#	��	)����	���#��	)����	

Page 15



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	�8	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

��(	 )��	 *�����#	 �����;�(	 �	 ���N�+	 	 ���	 *������	 A�(�'#	 *���	 �'#�	 ���#��)�(	 )�	
�&�&)#	�'������	��AA�))��	*��	*���	��)���#)�(	��	���)������	)��	���:��)+		

���#	���:��)	 ���'(	9�	�##�##�(	�)	A�(��A	 '�;�'	 � 	 ���)�����)���	�#	�')�����	 )��#	
*�#	�(�')	 '�(	 )��������)G	 )��	 �����	����'�	�����(	��*	#5�''#	 ��(	 5��*'�(��	 )�	
��'�	)��A	A�5�	�� ��A�(	(���#���#	��	)��	 �)���+

����#�	�'��#

����#��#	 ��;�	 9���	 #�����)�(	 9�	 #�;���'	 (����)A��)#	 ��	 �&�&	 ��(	
&�A9��(��#����	�&�,	 E��)���	  ��	&�AA���)��#	 ��	����'	,��'��(F	 )�	��#���	 )��)	
���'(���	��(	�����	����'�)#	�������#	���	���'�(�(	*���	(�;�'�����G	�(��)���	��(	
�A�'�A��)���	 ����#�	 �'��#	 ��(	 �)���	 #��;���	 ���;�#���+	 ���#�	 ���'�(� @��)��G	
1�')��	��(	3�*�''+

1�#��''�����#

!∀ 0�'��)���	3�����#�)���#	C	���*��(	@�A'�����G	&�A9�����	
��)�	
���)���#���G	&�����)���#	4�#	���:��)	C	;������	'�;�'#	� 	���'(���	��(	
�����	����'�)#	��;�';�A��)	��	(�;�'��A��)	��(	(�'�;���	� 	#��;���#+	

!∀ ���	
��)�	/���;�)���	���:��)	E
/�	)����F	��	&�A9�����	C	�(�')	'�(	���:��)	
*�)�	�����	����'�	(���(���	��*	)���	*��)�(	)�	9�	��;�';�(	��(	*��)	)��	
��)��A�#	*���+

!∀ �&�&	&�AA���)�	����)#	�����(���	�#	�#�(	)�	���������	��AA���)�	
�����#	)�	���'�(�	�����	����'�	*���	�(��)� ����	�����#�(	9��� �)#	)�	
���'(���	��(	�����	����'�+		���(���	��#	9���	��;��	)�	#�����)	;�'��)���	
������#�)���#	)�	�������	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�)#	��;�';�A��)+	

!∀ �&�&	
��)�	����)#	/��)��)�;�	����)#	���)����	��;�	)�	#��*	��*	�����	
����'�	��;�	9���	��;�';�(	��	�(��)� ����	)��	���(	 ��	)��	���:��)	)��)	
 ��(���	�#	9����	�#5�(	 ��+

!∀ &�AA���)�	#� �)�	���:��)#+
!∀ .T	
��)�	���'��A��)	C	��)���	*�(�	��;���A��)	'�(	���)��)�;�	*����	�����	

����'�	���	���#��	9�	)����	����#	)������	'���'	�'��)���#	)�	�����#��)	)��A+		
���	���)�	������''��#	�����;���	)�������	)�	(�;�'��	)����	#5�''#	��(	
��� �(����	��(	�'#�	(���(�	��	������)�	)����#	�+�+	)���#���)	��(	9�''����	)�	
#��5	#�'�)���#	 ��+

!∀ �)	�	'���'	'�;�'G	A�A9��#	� 	)��	���)�	&�A9��(��#����	��(	&�)�	
��)�	
���'��A��)	���	�'��)�(	9�	����'#	�)	#����(���	#����'#	��	���)�	
&�A9��(��#����	��(	&�A9��(��+	

!∀ ���)�	&�A9��(��#����	��#)���)	&�����'	��#	�'#�	#����(	��	)�	��(	
#�9#���9�(	)�	'���'	��(	����)�*�(�	�;��)#	)�	��'�9��)�	���'(���	��(	�����	
����'�)#	�����;�A��)#G	���'�(���	
����	����'�	� 	)��	
���	E
3�,
FG	
*����	�#	'�5�	)��	���(�	� 	4��)���	�*��(#	 ��	�����	����'�	��(	��	�	����)�	
��(	�������'	9�#�#	��(	)��	��5�	� 	,(��9����	�*��(#+

!∀ �'��	#����#	�	���	����	#����	#���'�A��)���	�'������	����A��)	��M����#	
(�;�'����	���)��9�)���#	)�*��(#	�'��	#����#	 ��	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�+	
���	(���A��)	�'#�	��M����#	(�;�'����#	)�	���#�')	*�)�	���'(���	��(	�����	
����'�	��	)��	)���#	��(	(�#���	� 	��*	�'��	#����#+

���	�9�;�	��(	�)���	���:��)#	��;�	9���	(�'�;���(	�;��	�	�����(	� 	)�A�G	� )��	��	
��	�(	���	9�#�#	 ��	 ��#���#�	 )�	�7�#)���	���:��)#G	 ��	*����	&�����'	 �  ����#	��;�	
�(��)� ��(	�	���	��	)��	(�;�'��A��)	��(	(�'�;���	� 	��)�;�)��#	��(O��	#��;���#+		/)	�#	
�������#�(	)��)	��''�����#	9�)�	*�)���	2�*	&�AA���)��#	��(	��	�)���	(����)A��)#	
)��������)	 �&�&G	 ���	 ��;�';�(	 ��	 #�����)���	 ���'(���)#	 ��(	 ���)�	 ���)�����)���	

Page 16



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	�B	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

*���	 ���'�)�)���	��AA���)�	���:��)#	��(O��	(�'�;�����	#��;���#	 )�	 ��#�(��)#+	 	���	
���#�')�)���	 �����##	  ��	 )��#	 �)��)���	 *�''	 ���������	 ���)���#	 ��(	 ��''�����#	 )�	
���'�(�	)����	�7�A�'�#	� 	��;�';���	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�	*���	(�'�;�����	)����	
��)�;�)��#	��(	#��;���#+

:/ '!'-8*�8��-*0-*%*'�

���#	#)��)���	��#	�(��)� ��(	)��	 �''�*���	������)��#"

�+		��	(�;�'��	�	��AA�)A��)	)�	�  ��)�;�	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�)#	���)�����)���	
*�)���	�''	'�;�'#	�)	�&�&

�+ ��	��;�	�	��AA��	��(��#)��(���	� 	&��'(���	��(	
����	����'�)#	
���)�����)���	����##	�&�&	��(	)��	��#)���)	)�	��;�';�	���'(���	��(	�����	
����'�	��	(���#���	A�5���	��	)����	��AA���)��#+		

9+ ��	���#�')	*�)�	���)���#G	���'�(���	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�G	��	)��	(�� )	
�)��)���+	

�+ ��	 ���'�)�)�	)��	�A�'�A��)�)���	� 	)��#	�)��)���	)������	)��	1�A9��	
&��A����+

�+	��	(�'�;��	)�������	�)	�''	'�;�'#	�)	�&�&	)�	��#���	�  ����#	5��*	��*	)�	��;�';�	
���'(���	��(	�����	����'�	��(	)�	 ���'�)�)�	)�������	)�	��AA���)�	��(	;�'��)���	
������#�)���#	��	���)�	&�A9��(��#����G	

�+ ��	�(��)� �	��(	(�'�;��	�	������AA�	� 	)�������	��(	*��5#���#	����##	)��	
��#)���)	��(	�''	'�;�'#	� 	�&�&+	

9+ ��	*��5	��	���)���#���	*�)�	��)����'	��(	�7)����'	��''�����#	)�	������#�	
�����	����'�)#	�����)���)��#	)�	��;�	�	;����	��	)��	(�'�;���	� 	#��;���#	)�	
)��A+

�+	��	������#�	�����	����'�)#	�����)���)��#	)�	��;�	�	;����	��	)��	(�'�;���	� 	
#��;���#	)�	)��A	��(	)�	��#���(	)�	�������	A���)�����	��(	�;�'��)���	)�	��#���	
)��)	)����	��;�';�A��)	�#	���'	��(	�  ��)�;�

�+ ��	������)�#�	)��	�A�'�A��)�)���	� 	)��	�9:��)�;�#	� 	)��#	�)��)���	*�)�	)��	
�;��'�9'�	��#�����#	��(	)�	�(��)� �	�7)��	��#�����#	)�	 ��)���	(�;�'��	)��	
�9:��)�;�#	� 	)��#	�)��)���+

9+ ��	�(��)� �	��(	���'�	)�	#�����#	� 	 ��(���	)�	�##�#)	)��	�A�'�A��)�)���	� 	
)��	&��'(���	��(	
����	����'�)#	�)��)���+

�+ ��;�'��	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�)#	5��*'�(��	� 	�&�&)#	#��;���#	
)������	;�����#	A�(��	���'�(���	'�� '�)#	��(	;�#�)#	)�	#����'#+

!+	��	��'�9��)�	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�)#	��;�';�A��)	��	)����	��AA���)��#

�+ ��	��'�9��)�	)��	�����;�A��)#	� 	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�	*��	��;�	�	
#��	��	��*	#��;���#	���	(�'�;���(	)�	)��A+

Page 17



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	�<	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

>/�����,��'��*(�.�?�,�%*0���7,��1@.@A�1@.3���

34�,&�/0, �&�/32 1,��.�, �,�3.�&,� ���, D,��	

%���)�)��#���
&����	�)�	�	��
)��)&	��)�� ����)��
����$�����
�)�#�)5��
���	�&�#�	������	 ���
�����)�)����	�����

��� )	&��'(���	��(	
����	
����'�)#	���)�����)���	
�)��)���
UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

��	*��5#	���#�')�)���	��	
)��	(�� )	#)��)���

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

��)	��	���##	
(����)A��)�'	&��'(���	
��(	
����	����'�)#	
�����	)�	�����(���)�	
���)�	���)�����)���	��(	
��#�)�;�	��)�;�)��#	 ��	
�����	����'�

�����(	9�	�O 	��'(��	)�	
)�5�	 ��*��(	

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

��� )	#)��)���	�����'�)�(	
)�	��)����'	��(	�7)����'	
���#�')��#	��(	��#)�(	
��	*�9#�)�+		��  ����)	
 ��A�)#	�;��'�9'�	

�)��)���	�(��)�(	

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

D��(	�  ����	 ��A	����	
#��;���	:���#	��)*��5

���������&)�

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

,�������##��	

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

!)�")��
� ��#���B�����
����&)���
UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

,�������##��	B�����
����&)�

����A9��	
���?																		

UUUUUUUUU

�������		
����	C
����'	���(

����									
				

UUUUUU

����	����		

UUUUUUUUU

4�	����	
����

�)���������	�)��
�)�)��#�)�	�����&)�

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

�)���������	�)��
�)�)��#�)�	�����&)�

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

���������

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

�)���������	�)��
�)�)��#�)�	�����&)�
,���!)�")��
& ��#���

P
age 18



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	�?	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

%���)���)��	��������
�	������)�)����	�
�����������##��	�
&������	������
�����	����
��������	��������
���	 �
���"����)� ��)C�	��
)����)�����&)���
2���� ���	��
������)�& ����)��
����������#)�#�)

/(��)� �	��(	���'�#�	
���(	����)���	����##	
�&�&	��(	��	�)���	
������#�)���#

/(��)� �	�7)����'	 ��(���	
9�(	��(	���'�

��;�'��	)�������	�'��	 ��	
A�A9��#	��(	�  ����#	
*�)�	
��)�	���)�����)���	
�  ����	

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

��9A�)	 ��#)	���#�	� 	
 ��(���	9�(

/ 	�9�;�	#����## �'G	
#�9A�)	#����(	���#�	� 	
 ��(���	9�(

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

�	)�������	#�##���#	�	
����	(�'�;���(	)�	)�)�'	� 	
!<	����'�	C	�	#�##���#	
)�	&�����'	#��;���	
���;�(��#	��(	�	#�##���	
)�	)���(	#��)��+																															
UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

2�*	������A��)	��(	
)�������	*�)�	6	����#�	
&�����'#O0�'��)���	
������#�)���#	���	����

���������&)�������#�
����&)�

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

���������&)��

���������&)��

DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD

���������&)������
���	 �#��	�&�#�	����
����&)�

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

���	���)��
����B���"����)� ��)�
����	������&���
��������������B��	��
#��	

��'�	����	
��(	
�������

UUUUUUUUU

��9	����

1��	����

UUUUUUUUU

��'�	����	
��(	
�������

UUUUUUUUU

��'�	����	
��(	
�������

�)���������	�)��
�)�)��#�)�	�����&)�

DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD

�)���������	�)��
�)�)��#�)�	�����&)�

�)���������	�)��
�)�)��#�)�	�����&)�

DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD

�)���������	�)��
�)�)��#�)�	�����&)�
$��	 �#��	�&�#�	����
��������&)�

DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD

�)���������	�)��
�)�)��#�)�	�����&)�

P
age 19



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	��	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

%����&�)��)�������
#)�#�)5��
�##��	���	�)��	��
 ��)������&)����	 )�
�)���)�������)���&)��
	��	 )������	��
�)�#����	����������
����	����������
)�����	����	��
)����)�	 �	�	 )���
������)�)�	�����)���
����)��)&	��)

,#)�9'�#�	9�#�'���
�� ��A�)���	 ��A	�&�&	
#��;���	���;�(��#	��	
�7�#)���	��;�';�A��)	*�)�	
���'(���	��(	�����	
����'�	

,#)�9'�#�	9�#�'���	
�� ��A�)���	 ��A	���'(���	
��(	�����	����'�	��	
)����	������)���	��	9����	
��;�';�(	��	#��;���#	
(�'�;���(	9�	�&�&

��;�'��	#�#)�A#	)�	
A���)��G	�;�'��)�	��(	
��#���(	)�	���'(���	��(	
�����	����'�#)	
������)���#	9����	
��;�';�(	��	#��;���#	
(�'�;���(	)�	)��A	9�	
�&�&

/� ��A�)���	��#��(�(	)�	
���'(���	)������	�	;����)�	
� 	 ��A�)#	���'�(���	 ���#	
�����#G	#����'#G	�� ��A�'	
��)�;�)��#

4����A��5���	���:��)	 ��	
#��;���	���;�(��#G	
���'(���	��(	�����	
����'�	)�	#��	��*	
��;�';�(	

2�A9��	� 	���'(���	��(	
�����	����'�	��;�';�(	��	
���:��)	���;�(�	 ��(9��5	
)�	#�)	9����A��5+	
�����)#	)�	9�	�����(	9�	
���##�(����)A��)�'	
�����

�)��(��(	�����##	
�����(	����##	
(����)A��)#	��	�&�&

2�A9��	� 	���'(���	��(	
�����	����'�	�����;���	
�� ��A�)���	#�	)���	��;�	
�	����)��	��(��#)��(���	
� 	)��	&�����')#	#��;���#	
��(	��*	)���	���	
�  ��)�(	9�	)��A+	

���������&)��
	��)B�)��)B���	 �
���2)�B��&)�	��)�5�
&��	�

���������&)���	��)C�
#���	�����)���)	�C�
#���	��)���&	���	�)��)	&C�
����	�����& ����B���	 �
����#�

���������&)���	��)

$#��	��)

=����1@.@�
	��)���
�)#	)�")��
1@.@

,#����?
=����1@.@

�)#	)�")��
1@.@�A
�������

�)#	)�")��
1@.@�����
�������

�)���������	�)��
�)�)��#�)�	�����&)�

�)���������	�)��
�)�)��#�)�	�����&)�

�)���������	�)��
�)�)��#�)�	�����&)�

�)�����	 �
#��	�&�#�	��������&)��
#��	�	 ���� �
)4	)������������B�
�)���������	�)��
�)�)��#�)�	�����&)�

P
age 20



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	��	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

���;���	���;�(��#	��	
�&�&	���'�(�	
�����)���)��#	 ��	���)�	
���)�����)���	��	)����	
#��;���	�'��#

3������	����#�	&�����'	
������)	

������)	���)�����)���	��	
��AA���)�	��(	;�'��)���	
������#�)���#	��	���)�	
&�A9��(��#����

�����)#	)�	9�	�����(	9�	
���##�(����)A��)�'	
�����

2�A9��	� 	���'(���	��(	
�����	����'�	*��	�����	
)��)	�����)���)��#	 ��	
���)�	���)�����)���	���	
���'�(�(	��	#��;���	
�'��#+	�����)#	)�	9�	
�����(	�����''�	9�	���##	
(����)A��)	�����

B6V	� 	����#�	&�����'#	
#�����)�(	:���	����#�	
&�����'	���)�����)���	
2�)*��5

6�V	� 	&�AA���)�	��(	
0�'��)���	3�����#�)���#	
#�����)�(	:���	
���)�����)���	&��A����#	
2�)*��5

3������	�"�	������##���	
)������	'�;�'#	� 	
���)�����)���

$#��	��)

$#��	��)

$#��	��)

$#��	��)

,#����1@.@�
����
�������

�)#	)�")��
1@.@
0������

�)#	)�")��
1@.@
0������

$#�B����� �7�������
����&)�B���������&)�����
���
������
����������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

$#�B���������&)����
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

$#�B���������&)����

P
age 21



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	��	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

%��&)�)"��	)�
& ����)������������
#)�#�)5��
������)�)�	����	 )���
&������	�)�

�����'	��'�9��)���	�;��)	
)�	#����	��(	���A�)�	
���(	����)���

&�'�9��)���	 ��	��(�;�(��'	
���:��)#

�����;�A��)	� 	
���)�����)���	���:��)#	

3�����#�	�;��)	��	
���)���#���	*�)�	���'(���	
��(	�����	����'�	��(	
������#�)���#	��;�';�(	��	
������##���	)������	
'�;�'#	� 	���)�����)���

��#�)�;�	��9'���)�	��	
A�(��

�����'	���)�����)���	
��*#'�))��

���	�&�#�	����"���)	�

���	�&�#�	����"���)	

���	�&�#�	����"���)	

=����1@.@�
����
��������

=��)�1@.@�
����
�������

�)#	)�")��
1@.@C�	 )��
��������

�)���������	�)��
�)�)��#�)�	�����&)�

���	�&�#�	����
0���&)��C�
�,!�-*�8'��*-'�
�0)�%$��0)��*7�
���������1


�����
����&)�B& ����)������
������
#)�#�)B���	�&�#�	����
0���&)��

P
age 22



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	��	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

E/ ,��'��*(�1�? ,�%*0���,���%*!'��,7'�

����)�)��A	��)���#"

!∀ $��#���	C	��#�����	��)�	*��#	�)���	������#�)���#	��;�	������(	*�)�	
�����	����'�+

!∀ ,���	����	)�	�(��)� �	�7�#)���	��;�';�A��)#	)�	���;�(�	4����A��5+
!∀ �����#��)�)�;�#	� 	�&�&	)�	������#�	#����'	#�A����#O*��5#���#	)�	#��5	

;��*#	 ��A	�����	����'�	�#	)�	*��)	��(	��*	)���	*��'(	'�5�	)�	9�	��;�';�(	
�+�	
����	���#��#	H�7������)	��	(�#��##���	 ���A#"

������)#+
��.�(��#)��(���	� 	
�	��'����#	�)	'���'	��;)	��(	�##����)�(	�������#+
��&�AA�����)���	��(	,�����A��)+
��T��	1�##���#O/##��#	�+�	,�;����A��)+
��=��))#	��G	*����	��(	*��))#	��	�  ��	��(	*��)	
�	(�+
��$�*	)�	��)	��;�';�(+
��1�����	�7���)�)���#+

!∀ D��5	)�	0�'��)���	���#	��(	�&	&���)�	�)��)���+
!∀ .#�	&�A9#	�&�,	)�	9��'(	
�	��;�';�A��)	��)�	����#�	�'������+
!∀ .#�	@�A'�����	��)�;�)�	�#	�7�A�'�G	��(	���'���)�+
!∀ .#�	)��	0&�	�7���)�#�	��(	)����	HA���)	� 	��(���A��)	A�)��(#	)�	(�	)��#	

*�)�	�#	C	*�	��;��))	)��	��#�����#	�)���*�#�+
!∀ D��;�	)��	)�)'�	� 	)��	�)��)���	3���	E��''	�)	#�A�)����	)��)	�''�*#	���	)��	

�����)���)�	)�	)�5�	��)���	�)	�''	����)#	� 	)��	���	#���)��A+
!∀ 1�5�	#���	&
�	���(#	��(	;��*#	'��(	)��#	*��5	C	(��))	(�	�)	 ��	)��	#�5�	� 	

�)+
!∀ ����#	��	����?	E�6F	)�	#)��)	*�)�+
!∀ ��)#	��;�'��A��)	1������#	���'(	��A���)�	
�	#�����'�#)	)�	���+
!∀ ��#�����#	C	#�����)	 ��	#��;���#O����#�	&�����'#	�)�	)�	�(��)� �	��(	���;�(�	

)�������O	)�	������	*�)�	
�	��(	�#5	��*	)���	*��)	)�	9�	��;�';�(	��(	*��)	
*�)�+

!∀ ��'�)���'	9�����+

1�(��A�)��A	��)���#

!∀ ,A9����	��*	)�����'����#	)�	����	A���	�;����#	� 	��AA�����)���	E��
*��F	C	��M����#	��')���'	������	��(	��'�)���'	*�''	��	�&�&)#	���)	E/�	�'���(�	
��	�'���F+

!∀ /��'�(�	#)�)�A��)	� 	��)��)���	��)�	��#�(��)	��;�';�A��)	#)��)���	)�	9�	
�(��)�(	����'	��	C	�1���	��)���#	��	��)���	�'��+

!∀ ����#�	&�����'	H�'�#)��#)	E� 	��F	�����'	A��)���	E*����	)���	��;�
(�#����)�(	���)�	���#F	)�	 ��(	9��5	��	
��)�	�##��#+

D����)��A	��)���#

!∀ ���)���	��	
�	��	����	���;���	�'��+
!∀ ,7)��(	)�	���'�(�	���'(���)#	A���	� 	��;�';�A��)	 ��	���)�O�����	����'�	

*�)���	�  ��(�9'�	��A�#	C	��#�(��)	��;�';�A��)	#)��)���+

Page 23



�����	
��)�	���)�����)���	�)��)���	����	�	����

�������	����																																										����	�!	� 	�!																			��)���"	��#�����	$����#
%

F/ ,��'��*(�3�?��0��)7%,%*0���-0�'��

���)�	&�A9��(��#����	��#)���)	&�����'	��(	�)���	������#�)���#	 ��	)��	(�#)���)	*��5	
)�*��(#	)��	����)��	���'�#���	� 	���'(���	��(	�����	����'�	��	'���'	(���#����A�5���	
��	)����	��AA���)��#	��(	������#�)���#	��(	)����	���	A���	���(	�7�A�'�#	� 	)����	
��;�';�A��)+	 	 $�*�;��	 A���	 � 	 )��#	 *��5	 ��#	 9���	 ��A�'�)�(	 ��	 �#�'�)���	 ��(	
��;�';�A��)	��#	��)	9���	���#�#)��)	����##	�&�&	��	)��	(�#)���)+		��	��#���	)��)	
)��#	 �#	 �	 ���##��))���	�)��)���	 )��)	 �#	 #�����)�(	����##	�''	(����)A��)#	 ��	�&�&	
��(	 ��'�;��)	 ������#�)���#	 ��	���)�	 &�A9��(��#����G	 �	 ���#�')�)���	 �����(	 � 	 ��	
*��5#	*�''	)�5�	�'���	 ��A	=�������1G�?�,#����13�1@.@	��(	*�''	��;�)�	���)��9�)���#	
��(	��AA��)#	 ��A	E9�)	��)	'�A�)�(	)�F	)��	 �''�*���	���)���#"

���)�	&�A9��(��#����	��#)���)	&�����'G	1�A9��#	��(	#)�  
&�A9��(��#����	&���)�	&�����'G	1�A9��#	��(	#)�  
��A#��	1�''

����	D�;�#
&��'(���	��(	
����	����'�
����#�	&�����'#
&�A9��(��#����	��(	��)��9������	�##����)���	� 	D���'	&�����'#
&�A9��(��#����	2$�
&�AA���)�	��(	0�'��)���	3�����#�)���#	��	���)�	&�A9��(��#����
$��)���(��	��#)���)	&�����'G	
��)�	���)�����)���	3  ����
&�A9��(��	$���N��#
��#�(��)#	��	���)�	&�A9��(��#����
��'���	���;���#
����	���;���#
3�A�#)��	&��'(���	��(	��A�'��#	���#)
&�A9��(��#����	����
��)#	��;�'��A��)	1������#
�����(���	�����'#	��	���)�	&�A9��(��#����
&�AA���)�	��;�'��A��)	=��5��#
D���'�)�	1������#

&����#	 � 	 )��	 (�� )	 #)��)���	 *�''	 9�	�;��'�9'�	 )�	 ���#�')��#	 )������	 )��	  �''�*���	
A�(��"

!∀ �&�&)#	*�9#�)�	
!∀ ����#�	&�����'	4�''�)��
!∀ �&�&	1�A9��	4�''�)��
!∀ ,'��)�����	;��#���#	
!∀ �����	��(O��	�(	;��#���#	*����	��M��#)�(
!∀ �����'#	��(	 ��A�'O�� ��A�'	���)�	�����#	

� )��	�	�����(	� 	��	*��5#	)��	��#���#�#	*�''	9�	��''�)�(	��(	*�''	 �� ��A	)��	 ���'	
(�� )	� 	 )��#	�)��)���+	 	���(9��5	��	 )��	���#�')�)���	*�''	9�	�;��'�9'�	��	�&�&)#	
*�9#�)�	��(	��	�)���	 ��A�)#	*����	��M��#)�(+

���#	�)��)���	*�''	9�	)�5��	)�	�&�&)#	2�*	&�AA���)��#	��$	 ��	�(��)���	��	��'�	
����+

Page 24



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Scrutiny and Overview Committee 4th March 2010 
AUTHOR/S: Corporate Manager – Affordable Homes / Housing advice 

and options manager 
Portfolio Holder: Cllr Mark Howell 

 
 

CHOICE BASED LETTINGS – ACCESS TO THE SCHEME 
 

Purpose 
 
1. To review the actions already in place under the Home-Link scheme to ensure all 

applicants are able to access the scheme. 
 
Options 

 
2. The Committee may note the progress made with the Home-link scheme, in terms of 

joint working and actions in place to enable access onto the scheme, including the sub-
regional actions within the development plan of the scheme. 

 
3. The Committee may wish to recommend additional actions, outlined in the report that 

could be carried out, subject to sufficient additional funds being available.   
 
Executive Summary 

 
4. The home-link scheme requires applicants to actively bid for properties in order to be 

short listed for an offer of accommodation.  A number of safeguards are in place to 
ensure that all applicants know how the scheme works and that assistance can be 
provided to those more vulnerable applicants who need help to bid on available 
properties.  In addition, there is a large amount of joint working with other agencies and 
local authorities in the sub-region to raise awareness of the scheme and to provide 
assistance to the vulnerable people they support. 
 
Background 

 
5. SCDC are one of the partners in the Cambridge sub-regional choice based lettings 

scheme which replaced the points based waiting list system in Feb 2008. Instead of 
properties being allocated via a waiting list, SCDC properties are advertised every two 
weeks and applicants can express an interest or “bid” for up to 3 properties per 
advertising cycle. Priority is rated by band from A to D with A being the highest. Where 2 
or more applicants within the same priority band bid, priority is given to the applicant with 
the longest date in band. 
 

6. Under the Home-link scheme applicants can bid for properties through any of the 
following methods: 

 
• Via the home-link website; 
• By telephone 
• By text message 
• Through a postal coupon 

Agenda Item 7Page 25



 
7. The first year’s review of the scheme showed that the proportion of non-bidding 

applicants registered with South Cambridgeshire District Council was 75.52%, across all 
priority bands. 

 
8. Accessibility is recognised as being of primary importance amongst Home-link partners 

across the sub region.  It remains a priority for the Home-link Management board to 
increase levels of accessibility for those who may be vulnerable or disadvantaged in 
using the system.  This is being addressed through a number of strategies included in 
the Sub-regional development plan and supported locally by SCDC.  Development 
actions completed and/or in progress so far include: 
• Awareness sessions for organisations working with disadvantaged clients 
• Forward training plan commencing in 2010 including RSLs, Local Authorities and 

service users  
• Development of Makaton guide 
• Increasing the number of partners signed up to the Access Strategy. 
• Review of the access strategy, including local reviews of the equality impact 

assessments. 
 

 
Considerations 

 
9. At the beginning of February 2010, the number of non-bidding applicants in South 

Cambridgeshire District Council was 2827, out of 4310 applicants (a proportion of 
65.59% - an improvements on the previously reported 75.52%).  Whilst this may initially 
still seem high, a further breakdown of non-bidders between the housing needs bands 
show that the majority of non-bidders are in bands C and D, who are not therefore 
recognised as having significant housing needs. 

 
Non-bidding applicants 
Band A Band B Band C Band D Total 
79 157 1288 1303 2827 

 
10. A number of safeguards are included within the scheme in order to identify and help any 

applicants who have difficulty accessing the scheme.   Contact is made with applicants 
at the point when they make their initial application.  At this stage information is sent to 
them about the scheme and officers check that they understand how the scheme 
operates and whether further assistance is required. 

 
11. In addition to this regular checks are made of non-bidding applicants in Bands A & B and 

all applicants in these bands, who have not bid, have been written to twice.  In many 
cases we are aware that applicants, whilst being awarded high priority, are making a 
conscious decision not to bid for properties as they have very specific preferences or do 
not currently wish to move.  The most common housing need amongst non-bidding 
applicants is medical reasons, followed by under-occupation.  In relation to medical 
need, many of these applicants transferred from the old points system into Band A or B, 
based on the points awarded to them under the old scheme.  In many cases the 
applicants do not wish to move yet, but anticipate a future need as a result of their 
health.  In relation to under-occupation, these are applicants wishing to move to a 
smaller property and, in many cases, are likely to be waiting for a specific type of 
property or have registered with a view to moving at some point in the future if the right 
property becomes available.  In other cases we will contact the individual applicants to 
ask them if they understand how the scheme operates and whether they would like any 
assistance which can include: 

Page 26



 
• Personalised free sheet – a personalised list of properties suitable for the applicant is 

sent directly to them. 
• Assisted bidding – staff place bids on behalf of the applicant based on the applicants 

preferences for property type and location. 
• Providing a direct let - for statutorily homeless applicants who have not successfully 

bid after 3 months where this is appropriate, or other applicants who may be very 
vulnerable and/or those with an urgent need. 

 
12. At present there are 27 applicants currently registered on the assisted bidders list and 32 

have been housed, as a result of assisted bidding.  In addition, personalised free sheets 
are sent to 16 applicants each bidding cycle (and 11 applicants have been rehoused as 
a result). 

 
13. As a sub-regional scheme, there is much greater awareness of the lettings scheme 

across the county amongst other key agencies who offer support to vulnerable people, 
and joint working is in place to help enable access onto the scheme for vulnerable 
people.  This includes: 

 
• An access strategy which all partners and support agencies have been asked to sign 

up to. 
• A distribution list of support agencies, to which the fortnightly property magazine is 

sent. 
• Regular representation on, and updates provided to, the Disability Housing Strategic 

Network. 
• Awareness sessions held for support agencies. 
• Awareness and Q & A sessions planned for applicants as part of the sub-regional 

Home-Link forward training plan. 
• Raise awareness of the scheme and highlight ways to access the scheme via the 

planned introduction of newsletters later this year. 
• Cross training with other services/ support agencies. 

 

14. Additional actions could be put into place, however, these are unlikely to be achieved 
within the existing staffing resources.  This may include: 
• A questionnaire to non-bidders in band A & B to establish and confirm their reasons 
for not bidding. 

• A reassessment of the priority banding of non-bidding applicants. 
• A more detailed review of non-bidding in bands C & D. 
• The permanent or temporary removal of non-bidding applicants from the housing 
register, following a re-assessment of their needs and reasons for not bidding. 

• The addition of another status for live applicants, who wish to remain on the list but 
have acknowledged that they do not currently wish to bid on properties (applicants 
with such a status would still be able to bid should they chose to, but this would help 
for monitoring purposes). 

 
Implications 

 
Financial Potentially, additional expenditure on staffing resources, if 

additional actions, outlined in the report, are recommended. 
Legal None 

15. 

Staffing Additional short term staffing required to carry out additional 
actions suggested in the report. 

Page 27



Risk Management Contained within the CBL policy document – above actions are 
in place to prevent the risk of applicants being unable to access 
the home-link scheme 

Equal 
Opportunities 

Sub regional Equal Opportunities issues are contained within 
the CBL policy document and an Equality Impact Assessment 
has been completed. 

 
Consultations 

 
16. A consultation exercise took place prior to adopting the home-link scheme and new 

lettings policy, and during the sub-regional review of the scheme after its first year of 
operation.   

 
 

Effect on Corporate Objectives and Service Priorities 
 
Being a listening Council, providing first class services to all 
Contact is made with new housing register applicants.  A rolling review of housing 
register applicants is underway, and non-bidding applicants in band A and B are 
checked to ensure that are fully aware of the system and to check whether they 
require any assistance. 
 
Ensuring that South Cambridgeshire continues to be a safe and healthy 
place 
 
 
Making South Cambridgeshire a place in which residents can feel 
proud to live 
One of the main principals of the home-link scheme is to give more choice to 
applicants about where they want to live. 
 
Assisting provision for local jobs 
 
 
Providing a voice for rural life 

17. 

 
 

Conclusions/Summary 
 
18. Whilst the non-bidding figures may initially seem high, a number of actions are being 

carried out by SCDC officers and in partnership with other agencies to try to ensure 
that vulnerable applicants receive any help they need in accessing the home-link 
scheme.  In addition we are aware that many of the applicants, who are not bidding 
are those that historically held high medical points under the old scheme but are 
making a conscious decision not to bid for properties at the time being. 

 
Options 

 
19. The Committee may note the progress made with the Home-link scheme, in terms of 

joint working and actions in place to enable access onto the scheme, including the 
sub-regional actions within the development plan of the scheme. 

Page 28



20. The Committee may wish to recommend additional actions, outlined in the report, that 
could be carried out, subject to sufficient additional funds being available.   

 
 
 

 
Contact Officer:  Sue Carter – Housing advice and options manager (job share) 

Telephone: (01954) 713044 
 

 
Portfolio Holder:  Cllr Mark Howell – Housing Portfolio Holder 
 

Page 29



Page 30

This page is left blank intentionally.



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Scrutiny and Overview Committee 4 March 2010 
AUTHOR/S: Scrutiny Development Officer 

 
 

SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME 
 

 Purpose 
 
1 To update the committee on progress made on past and ongoing scrutiny work. 
 
2 To enable the committee to plan its work programme for the remainder of 2009/10. 
 

Options 
 
3 The Committee may agree the work programme at Appendix A, subject to changes 

agreed at this meeting. 
 

Existing Task and Finish Groups 
 
4 The Finance task & finish group is making its final report to this meeting with an 

expectation of this being forwarded to the Cabinet on 8 April. 
 
5 The task & finish group reviewing how well the Council works with partners on services 

for children and young people, aims to make a final report on 1 April 2010. 
 
Progress on past recommendations and decisions 

 
6 The committee made five recommendations at the meeting of 5 November regarding 

Orchard Park. An update on these was provided in February and the Committee 
agreed to request a fuller update later in 2010.  
 
Planning the remaining 2009/10 work programme 

 
7 The current work programme is at Appendix A. 
 
8 The Council’s Forward Plan for March 2010 will be available at the meeting and is at 

http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=293&bcr=1.    
 
9 In choosing topics for the work programmes, Members are reminded of the agreed 

selection criteria as shown at Appendix B. Members will also wish to consider any 
impact on the Sustainable Community Strategy’s priorities and targets as at 
www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/NR/rdonlyres/774C1C91-75A0-4D6C-8B5D-
419380255C7D/0/ReworkedLAA_text2withcover.pdf 
 
Planning the 2010/11 work programme 

 
10 The process for developing a work programme for 2010/11 is now underway. Topics 

have emerged during this year as follows: 
• Performance Improvement Strategy’s Action Plan 
• Progress on the Customer Service Excellence project  
• Performance of the Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnership  
• Progress at Orchard Park 

 
11 A news release has been issued, inviting residents to suggest potential topics, and the 

next South Cambs Magazine will carry a similar invitation.  
 

Agenda Item 9Page 31



12 The Cabinet, Members and senior officers will shortly be invited to identify areas in 
which the Committee could add value during 2010/11. 

 
13 Members of the Local Strategic Partnership will be asked to suggest topics at their 

meeting in April. 
 
14 Two other sources of potential topics will be considered at the meeting of this 

Committee on 1 April 2010:  
• the Audit Commission’s 2009 Corporate Area Assessment and 
• Customer complaints 
 

15 The Committee may wish to suggest other potential topics that have arisen through 
portfolio monitoring or speaking with residents. 

 
16 The Committee will agree its 2010/11 work programme on 24 June 2010, following an 

informal workshop. 
 
17 Implications 
 

Financial None  
Legal The Constitution states that the Committee will set its own work 

programme  
Staffing/ capacity The committee is supported by one scrutiny officer. 

Each item selected for scrutiny would require support by at least 
one lead officer. 
Capacity for scrutiny work is also dependent on the number of 
elected members available and willing to participate 

Risk Management The potential burden on the organisation of supporting scrutiny 
work must be balanced against the potential value it could add. 
External scrutiny carries the risk of affecting the Council’s 
relationship or credibility with partners 

Equal Opportunities None  
 

Consultation 
 
18 Cabinet, elected members, senior officers and residents are invited to suggest 

potential topics.  Parish councils will be consulted via the weekly bulletin.  
 
19 Ongoing consultation, for example to explore joint scrutiny activities, is undertaken via 

the county scrutiny network.  
 

Effect on Corporate Objectives 
 

20 The Committee’s selection criteria ensure that any topic selected for scrutiny will 
contribute to at least one of the Council’s priorities. 

 
Options 
 

21 The Committee may agree the work programme at Appendix A, subject to changes 
agreed at this meeting. 

 
Contact Officer:  Jackie Sayers, Scrutiny Development Officer Tel: 01954 713451 

 

Page 32



Appendix A 
 Draft Work Programme 2009/10  
 

 Topics Portfolio Venue 
1 April • Complaints process  

• CAA report  
• Corporate Plan 
• Economic Development Strategy?  decide 

when consultation process is known 
• Report of CYP services in partnership t&f 
• Draft annual scrutiny report 
• Environmental Services PFH 

Cllr Bygott 
Cllr Wotherspoon 
Leader 
 
Cllr Wright 
Leader  
 
Cllr Ellington 

Foxton 

 
 

 

Page 33



Page 34

This page is left blank intentionally.



 
Appendix B 

Topic Selection Criteria 
 
When considering whether to adopt an item onto its agenda programme, the Committee will 
score the item using the following criteria:  
 

1. Public Interest: the concerns of local people should influence the issues chosen for 
scrutiny 
(1= low public interest, 2=medium public interest, 3=high public interest) 

 
2. Ability to change: priority should be given to issues that the Committee can realistically 

influence 
(1= little chance of changing, 2=reasonable chance, 3=good chance) 

 
3. Performance: priority should be given to the areas in which the Council, and other 

agencies, are not performing well. 
(1= good performance, 2=moderate performance, 3=low performance) 

 
4. Extent: priority should be given to issues that are relevant to all or large parts of the 

District. 
(1= only one ward, 2= multi-ward issue, 3=the entire District 

 
5. Replication: work programmes must take account of what else is happening in the 

areas being considered to avoid duplication or wasted effort. 
(1= already well covered, 2=already partly covered, 3=not already covered) 

 
Also of major importance is the extent to which any potential scrutiny issue has implications 
for the Council’s priorities, as well as the overall vision: 
 

“To make South Cambridgeshire a safe and healthy place where residents are proud 
to live and where there will be opportunities for employment, enterprise and world-
leading innovation. We will be a listening Council, providing a voice for rural life and 
first-class services accessible to all.” 

Page 35



Page 36

This page is left blank intentionally.


	Agenda
	5 Youth Participation Strategy
	7 Scrutiny of Choice-Based Lettings (CBL) Policy
	9 Draft Agenda Programme and Programme of Key Decisions
	Work Prog Report 4 Mar Appx A
	Work Prog Report 4 Mar Appx B


